Hashim Khan

Senior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: -Contact: -LinkedIn: -



2010

About

CJCSC

Dr. Hashim Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Hashim Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan Matric (SSC) in Scince	1988 - 1989
Matric (SSC) in Scince	
	1986 - 1987
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2022- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2020 - 2021
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
N/Sub/Steno	1989 - 2019
Army , HQ Qutta Log Area Qutta Cantt	
Awards	
COAS Commendation Card	2019
COAS Commendation Card	2011